
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

      
   2 November 2015 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Bursledon Windmill Joint Management Committee 
will meet on 

Tuesday, 10 November 2015 
beginning at 
9:30 am 

in 
Rooms 16/17, First Floor, Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh 

SO50 9YN 

 
TO: Councillors A Broadhurst and Van Niekerk  
 County Councillors House and Kyrle 
 Mr Jackson & Mrs Sutton, Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Parish Councillors Mrs Andrewes, Cross and McCormick 
 Diccon Bright, Area Co-ordinator  
 Erica Munro and Tim Kelly, Hampshire Cultural Trust  
  
Staff Contact: Jack Grounds, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 

8068 8026 Email: jack.grounds@eastleigh.gov.uk  
   

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
2. Apologies     
 
3. Curator's Report    (Pages 5 - 18) 
 
4. Budget Report    (Pages 19 - 22) 
 
5. HLF Update and Future Plans     
 
6. Toilet Block Update     
 
7. Date and Venue of Next Meeting     
 

 
Eastleigh House 

 Upper Market Street 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 17 June 2015  (10:00 am – 11:15 am) 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Representing Eastleigh Borough Council - Councillors A Broadhurst and 
Craig 
 
Representing Hampshire County Council – Councillor House  

 
 Councillor Diane Andrewes - Bursledon Parish Council
 Councillor Mark McCormick - Bursledon Parish Council
 Mr Jackson - Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust
 Mrs Sutton - Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust
 Tim Kelly - Hampshire Arts and Museums Service 
   Erica Munro - Hampshire Cultural Trust 
   Hannah Ashwell - Hampshire Cultural Trust 
 Diccon Bright - Local Area Co-ordinator 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Colin Davidovitz and 
Councillor Rupert G M Kyrle 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
 RESOLVED 

 
That Hampshire County Councillor Keith House be appointed Chair 
and Eastleigh Borough Councillor Alan Broadhurst be appointed Vice 
Chair. 

 
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the 28 January be 

approved as a correct record of the meeting. 
 
3. CURATOR'S REPORT 
 
 The Windmill’s new Curator, Erica Munro, introduced herself to the 

Committee and was delighted to present her report to Members.  
 
The Windmill had been very busy since its reopening in November 2014 and 
had welcomed a great deal of new visitors to the Windmill as a paid site. It 
was reported that extensive cleaning of the Windmill exterior had taken 
place and as the Windmill was to be idling on Sundays, staff would have the 
opportunity to be trained in maintenance and milling techniques and could 
take time to inspect and learn about the workings of the Windmill and its 
mechanism. Once staff had been effectively trained, milling of flour could 
begin at the Windmill. Moreover, it was highlighted that once an extensive 
cleaning process had been carried out on the mill stones and the Windmill’s 

Agenda Item 1

1



 

 

interior, an Environmental Health inspection could take place.  
 
It was reported that a number of new volunteers had begun work at the site 
following recruitment talks at local historical societies. It was highlighted that 
local people in Bursledon were happy to support the Windmill and its 
volunteers and that the site was a good focus for the local community. Erica 
Munro informed Members that she was happy to come to Bursledon Parish 
Council to talk to recruiting potential volunteers. Diccon Bright was asked to 
send the list of volunteers recruited a few years ago to Erica. 
 
It was reported that as a result of the Windmill restoration work, the number 
of visiting school groups had declined. Hampshire Cultural Trust’s (HCT) 
Community Engagement and Learning Officer had informed schools of what 
the Windmill could offer. In contrast, out-of-hours bookings had increased 
and had been very successful and the feedback from these groups had 
been very positive. Adult learning workshops which were focused primarily 
on arts and historical crafts had recently been held at the Windmill. Erica 
Munro informed the Committee that HCT wanted to see how popular these 
workshops were in order to develop the approach and orientation of the 
workshops.  
 
The Committee was advised that HCT staff were looking into the possibility 
of expanding the guided tours of the site with a view to increasing the 
capacity of visitors.  
 
Members raised the issue of the Windmill site being granted a marriage 
licence and using the site as a wedding venue. Members discussed the 
opportunity to use the site’s connection to the local area and its appeal to 
the local community as a good market for the Committee to look into. 

 
4. FINANCE REPORT 
 
 Tim Kelly reported that in accordance with the agreement set out between 

Hampshire County Council (HCC) and Eastleigh Borough Council (EBC), 
the net cost of the running of the Windmill was shared between the two 
partner authorities. It was highlighted that net expenditure was on budget for 
2015/16.  
 
It was reported that due to annual changes on maintenance and property 
costs, the actual cost of maintenance would be higher in some years as 
works would need to be carried out and as a consequence, the burden 
would be lighter in other years.  
 
Members asked a series of questions regarding the proposed building of a 
toilet block on the Windmill site as well as the option of a volunteer or 
education room. The Committee raised concerns over the Windmill’s 
funding, the extent to which the proposed plans had progressed and the 
feedback of information to Members. Tim Kelly advised the Committee that 
with funding from the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF), led by HCC, the funding 
for a toilet block was available.  

2



 

 

 
Diccon Bright advised that the Bursledon, Hamble and Hound Local Area 
Committee funding had not yet been agreed for the Windmill.  
 
Members agreed that a new toilet block should be built at the Windmill now, 
with wider capital works being discussed and progressed with HCC’s 
architects as soon as possible.  
 
RESOLVED – 
 

(1) That the building of the toilet block be progressed as soon as 
possible; and  

(2) That further discussion about other capital works be pursued, 
with options for an education facility being brought to the next 
meeting.  

 
 
5. ANNUAL SMALL BODIES (AUDIT) RETURN 
 
 The Annual Small Bodies Return for 2014/15 was signed by the Chair.  
 
6. STRATEGIC PLANNING AND CULTURE CONVERSATION UPDATE 
 
 Members welcomed Hannah Ashwell to her new role and asked that their 

thanks be passed on to Annabel Cook for all her work with the Windmill.  
 
Hannah Ashwell reported that the Culture Conversations had taken place in 
March and April and 2015 and was an opportunity for HCT staff to meet with 
residents, businesses and community groups and discuss their ideas and 
thoughts about the sites in and around the Borough. In March, April and 
May 2015, a series of information boards were displayed at the Windmill 
and a survey was carried out to allow residents to leave their comments. 
These comments would be collated for HCT’s first AGM and Core Partner 
meeting in July 2015 and this feedback would influence the development of 
the Strategic Plan.  
 
Members asked if the Cultural Team at EBC could be invited to the HCT 
AGM and Core Partner meeting and included in the discussions. The 
Committee also asked if the outcome of the Culture Conversations could be 
made available to the public, as well as to JMC Members, to ensure that 
feedback is given to the wider community.  
 

 
7. FUTURE JMA PARTNERSHIP FUNDING AGREEMENT VERBAL UPDATE 
 
 Tim Kelly reported that the Future JMA Partnership Funding Agreement had 

been with HCC solicitors and the draft would be sent to EBC for comment 
and feedback before the September 2015 JMC meeting.  

 

3



 

 

8. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 RESOLVED  

 
That the next meeting would take place at Eastleigh House with the 
date and time to be decided.  

 
 

4



 
 

  
  

  

Committee: BURSLEDON WINDMILL 
JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Date of Meeting: 10 November 2015 

Title of Report: CURATOR’S REPORT 

Author: Erica Munro 

  
Purpose: 
  
 
  
 
 
1  Providing a Welcoming and Well Maintained Site 
 

1.1 Windmill Service Delivery 
The summer and autumn period at the Windmill has been marked by a huge variety of 
activity, particularly in terms of the events programme. The key event was the August 
Bank Holiday community event Hampshire Harvest which attracted 244 visitors. In addition 
to live music, storytelling and open air performances, visitors enjoyed Corn Dolly making 
from the CEL team, and stalls of local produce from Belinda Clark Marshmallows, 
Charlotte Brown Homemade Preserves, Betteridge’s Brewery, Burley Fudge, New Forest 
Aromatics, Farmers Choice and Hill Farm Apple Juice. The partnership with Hampshire 
Fare proved beneficial when organising these suppliers and HF staff were very supportive. 
A shuttle bus from Bursledon Brickworks car park was hired from One Community, and a 
star attraction was the historic Tasker steam wagon from HCT’s transport collections.  
 

 
Families at the Hampshire Harvest event, 30 August 

 

Report on activities at or relating to Bursledon Windmill 
Covering period June to October 2015 

Agenda Item 3

5



 
 

 
Stallholders and visitors at Hampshire Harvest, 30 August 

 
 
 
Also, during August, the Windmill partnered with Bursledon Brickworks, Manor Farm and 
Royal Victoria Country Park on a joint promotion called ‘Hamble Heritage Month’. The aim 
was to encourage visitors to these sites to visit the other three sites during August with a 
prize draw incentive. Visitors collected a stamp from each site they visited, entering a prize 
draw after receiving all 4 stamps. Windmill staff contributed their graphic design skills and 
took part in the administrative organisation of this promotion. The windmill benefitted from 
several groups collecting HHM stamps, and the prize of a mini iPad was awarded by the 
Curator in October to a winner from Gosport. 
  

 
  

6



 
 

 
Visible Digital visited the Windmill in July to film around the buildings and grounds for a 
Google tour. Organised through HCT’s marketing department, the tour which is now online 
shows the windmill site close up for those planning a visit and for a much wider audience 
unable to get to Bursledon. A link to the tour is on the Bursledon Windmill website, and is 
available to any users of Google Maps who zoom in on the Windmill site.  
 
 

 
A screenshot of the Google tour now online 

 
 
Three new volunteers have been recruited during this period, two trainee millers and a 
gardening volunteer. The trainee millers will attend initial mill training over the winter (when 
the wind is more likely to blow!) and this will be reported on in the next reporting period. 
Our gardening volunteer, Heather, has been fantastic working on the raised bed in the 
windmill grounds, preparing for planting with wheat, and seeking volunteer assistance and 
funding opportunities for our grounds maintenance and garden requirements in particular. 
 
Milling grain is still some way off with the final snagging of the windmill mechanism due in 
November. Staff are in the process of training in food hygiene, mill operations and food 
manufacturing supervision in order to prepare for this. The Curator continues to promote 
volunteer opportunities through advertising, networking and outreach talks. It is hoped that 
with more volunteers on site, staff can be freed up from their current role of selling tickets 
and leading tours in order to train and supervise more on-site Sunday volunteer activity. 
  

7



 
 

 
1.2 Visitor Figures 

Year April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Totals 

 

2009 – 

2010  

520 509 192 425 720 390 425 242 214 237 264 396 4534 

 

2010 – 

2011 

660 612 558 461 801 386 542 327 88 262 473 386 5556 

 

2011 – 

2012 
581 645 389 435 408 244 261 258 86 159 227 173 3866 

 

2012 – 

2013 
385 285 227 251 332 316 433 253 188 62 228 364 3314 

 

2013 – 

2014 
252 299 278 388 489 784 275 215 95 85 227 332 3719 

2014 – 

2015  
252 422 318 362 0 121 90 290 72 390 332 503 3152 

2015-

2016 
298 383 315 282 563 274 431       

 
Visitor figures show a trend upwards on last year and previous years. Despite the declining 
number of people with Culture All cards, these families still represent around 50% of our 
Sunday visitors. A pleasing number of school visits and an increase in out-of-hours visits  
have complemented well-attended family and community activities, particularly in August. 
Our adult learning courses attracted a disappointing number of applicants and thought will 
be needed on how to brand and provide these if offered again in future.  
 
 
 
2   Caring for Collections, Promoting 
Access, and Providing Specialist 
Knowledge and Advice 
 
One of the main attractions at the 
Hampshire Harvest event over the August 
Bank Holiday weekend was provided by 
the Collections Team. It took nearly three 
hours to drive the only surviving Tasker 
steam wagon to the Windmill from 
Chilcomb House via the back roads. 
Tipping wagons like this one, which was 
built in Andover in 1924, were used to 
transport goods around Hampshire until 
they were replaced by the internal 
combustion engine in the 1930s. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 
 

 
 

 
Visitors spoke with the Collections Team and had a chance to sit in the Tasker steam wagon 

 
 
The Collections Team also displayed a selection of unusual agricultural implements and a 
19th century agricultural worker’s embroidered smock, of a kind that would have been 
worn by both the miller and the men visiting the mill, for the Hampshire Harvest day. Six 
members of the HCT Collections Team (staff and volunteers) assisted with the display and 
spoke to visitors about the steam wagon and artefacts. 
 
We were delighted to meet the grandson of a former Tasker employee at the event, who 
came along especially to see the wagon. He brought along some wonderful photographs 
of his grandfather standing in front of the Tasker works. He thought it was possible that his 
great uncle actually helped to build this particular vehicle and will be contacting HCT once 
he has found out more. 
 

  

9



 
 

3  Inspiring Learning and Community Engagement  

3.1  Formal Education Provision 
Over the 4 month period June to September the Community Engagement and Learning 
Officer (CELO) worked with 202 school pupils in 8 school groups (schools closed August). 
There were more visits in October which will be reported on next time. 

 

Date School 
Key Stage & 

Year Group 

No. of 

children 
Type of workshop 

24 June 
Broadstone Middle 

School 
KS2 Yr 6 20 Flour Power 

13 July Wicor Primary KS2 Yr 6 32 Flour Power 

13 July Wicor Primary KS2 Yr 6 32 Flour Power 

14 Sept Bursledon Infant KS1 Yr 1 28 
The Little Red Hen & the 

Grain Chain 

14 Sept Bursledon Infant KS1 Yr 1 28 
The Little Red Hen & the 

Grain Chain 

14 Sept Bursledon Infant KS1 Yr 1 28 
The Little Red Hen & the 

Grain Chain 

22 Sept Meonstoke Infant KS1 Yr1 26 
The Little Red Hen & the 

Grain Chain 

30 Sept 
Rachel Maddocks 

School (SEN) 
KS2 Yr 3-6 8 The Grain Chain 

 
Feedback received from teachers has been very good. Wicor Primary scored us 4 (the top 
mark) for every aspect of their visits and commented on how well the visit supported their 
knowledge back in class. One teacher from Wicor had a child on crutches on the visit and 
she commented on the “great use of the virtual tour” for this child. A teacher from 
Bursledon Infants wrote:  

“The children were very keen to write a recount of the trip and tell visitors to the  
class about the trip.” 

 
There are a further 5 classes booked in for October. 
 
The CELO has produced and sent out a new flyer for schools detailing the schools’ 
workshop offer. 
 
 

10



 
 

 
 

A pupil from Rachel Maddocks (SEN) School winnowing in the ‘Grain Chain’ session, 30 Sept 

  

11



 
 

3.2  Community Engagement and Learning 
The Front of House team have added to the CEL offer with special Sunday activity - pond-
themed in June and strawberry-themed in July. They also continued to provide tours for 
out-of-hours group visits where a learning workshop is not required, such as for U3A 
groups. Two of these visits were cancelled due to inclement weather but the groups plan 
to visit next year instead. The CELO generally leads the children’s groups such as 
Brownies and Cubs and sometimes assists the Curator with the adult group visits. The out-
of-hours activity (not including cancelled visits) is listed in the table below but Special 
Sundays are included in the regular Sunday visit numbers. 
 

Date Activity/Event Target Audience 
No. of 
participants 

4 June Group visit 
Children’s Community Group - 
First Swanmore Brownies 

25 

10 June Group visit 
Children’s Community Group – 
17th Itchen Beaver Scouts 

18 

11 June Group visit 
Adult community groups – 
Chandler’s Ford U3A 

23 

15 July Group visit 
Adult community groups – 
Portchester Society 

21 

12 August 
Butterflies at Bursledon 
(Windmill Wednesdays) 

Families 28 

19 August 
The Great Bursledon Bake-
Off (Windmill Wednesdays) 

Families 127 

30 August Hampshire Harvest Whole community 244 

11 Sept 
Evening talk about the 
windmill 

Adult community groups – 
Catisfield Village Association 

32 

 

 
A family enjoying Butterflies at Bursledon, 12 August 

12



 
 

The CELO planned and delivered the “Windmill Wednesday” family workshops in the 
summer holidays. 28 participants enjoyed learning all about Butterflies at Bursledon with a 
wealth of handling specimens from the natural science collections and science activities 
such as putting life cycles together, microscope work and an outdoor butterfly trail. They 
also made butterfly feeders and finger puppets.  
 
A week later it was the Great Bursledon Bake-Off where families could come and make 
their own bespoke pizza and cook it in the outdoor clay ovens. Despite a terrible weather 
forecast and rain from midday, 127 people turned up and the staff and volunteers worked 
solidly for 4 hours helping people knead, roll, top and cook their pizzas. They needed no 
help to eat them! 

 

 
 

127 people took part in pizza making for the Great Bursledon Bake-Off, 19 August 
 

 

13



 
 

 
 

 
The bread ovens onsite with pizzas cooking, Great Bursledon Bake-Off, 19 August 

 
 

14



 
 

The CELO also helped to plan and run the Hampshire Harvest event and made corn 
dollies and raffia figures with families on the day. 
 

 
The CEL team leading the Corn Dolly activities at Hampshire Harvest, 30 August 

 
The CELO is now working on the resources for volunteers to use on Special Sundays in 
the Autumn programme, designing and resourcing the science activities for the Hoot of 
Owls half term event (our reliable and dedicated volunteer, Andrea, is leading the art 
activities), and planning the Mill by Torchlight event. 
 
 
 
  

15



 
 

4   Marketing and Communications 
 
4.1 Printed material: 
In May 2015 a South East area What's On leaflet 
covering the period from June to September was 
produced. It was professionally distributed 
throughout the region to TICs, libraries, museums, 
accommodation providers, educational 
establishments, attractions, arts centres, theatres 
etc.  
 
The new edition, covering the period October to 
December was delivered in early September and 
has now been distributed.  
 
Posters and flyers for every event and activity were 
also produced locally and distributed to schools, 
visitors and around other venues. 
  
4.2 Online marketing: 
The e-newsletter Museums Monthly, recently 
rebranded as HCT, is sent to sign ups on a new 
database created for use by Hampshire Cultural 
Trust. The list has now passed the 1,500 mark. 
  
4.3 Research: 
Postcodes are now routinely collected from visitors at HCT sites over two three-monthly 
periods - January to March and June to August. These are profiled using Mosaic software 
and provide ongoing information on which groups of people are using and not using our 
services and how individual visitor profiles compare to the local area.  This feeds into the 
service and marketing planning processes.  
  
4.4 Social Media: 
HCT Facebook now has over 2,000 “likes” and twitter over 3,000 followers. Events at 
Bursledon Windmill are promoted on both social media sites on an ongoing basis.  
 
More specifically, events that were covered in the June to September period are as 
follows: 

• Fun with Fabric, Creative Stencils, Leathercraft Workshop, Fun with Felt and Cook 
Like it’s 1815 (all part of the adult learning and leisure courses) (x12 over the 5 
workshops) 

• Butterflies at Bursledon Windmill 

• Bursledon Bake Off (x2) 

• Hampshire Harvest (x6) 

• Printing Workshop (x3) 

• Willow Sculpture Workshop 
 
This promotion also included some paid advertising (boosted posts) for Hampshire 
Harvest. Two sponsored Facebook posts (one per week for £35 each) were targeted to 
reach the local area. The central marketing team also assisted in circulating some of the 
locally produced Hampshire Harvest print and promoted the event prominently on the HCT 

16



 
 

website. PR for the event was also picked up by CG and Lena Samuels. This event ended 
up being featured multiple times in publications all around the county.  
 
The Bursledon Windmill Facebook page and Twitter feed have also been active, 
incorporating links, photos of the mill and event promotions. Two aerial photographers 
have contacted us in this period and, in exchange for permission to access the site to 
photograph the mill, they have provided the photos for free use on social media and in 
other marketing. 
 

 
 
4.5 The Culture Card: 
This annual pass scheme for all the Trust’s sites includes free admission to all the Trust’s 
admission-charging museums and heritage sites. There is a family pass for families with 
two adults and two children (or one adult and three children) for £69 per year as well as an 
extra child card for £10. The cards are now on sale online and at all Trust museums, 
including Bursledon Windmill. 

 
Erica Munro 

October  2015 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



EASTLEIGH MUSEUM / BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES  
 

10 NOVEMBER 2015 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT AND REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16 

 
Introduction 
In accordance with the agreement between Hampshire County Council and Eastleigh Borough Council, the net cost of running Bursledon 
Windmill and Eastleigh Museum is shared between the partner authorities.  
 
This report provides an update on the 2015/16 budget.  Please note that the 2014/15 actuals span the periods when venues were run by HCC 
(April – Oct) and Hampshire Cultural Trust (Nov to Mar). 
 
Description of  2015/16 Budget 
The 2015/16 budget for Bursledon Windmill and Eastleigh Museum provided in Appendix 1 reflects proposed partner contributions as follows:  
 
1. Venue Management - salaries 

Includes venue management and curatorship salaries and on costs. 
 

2. Venue Management - costs 
This includes expenditure on rates, supplies and services and an estimated utilities and maintenance cost based on the average costs 
during 11/12, 12/13 and 13/14.  Due to annual fluctuations in property and maintenance costs, some years the actual cost of maintenance 
will be higher as works need to be carried out and in other years the burden will be lighter.  Hampshire County Council will continue to pick 
up any such overspend in years where more work needs to be done. 

 
3. Public Programmes (exhibitions) 

This charge contributes towards the cost of the Exhibitions team and includes display development, transport, setting up and taking down, 
cases for local exhibitions, insurance, marketing and research relating to new exhibitions. 

 
4. Collections  

This charge contributes to the care, curatorship and management of all collections relating to Bursledon Windmill and Eastleigh Museum, 
organised within the disciplines of Archaeology, The Arts, Natural Sciences and Social & Industrial History. The Service will continue to 
store, manage and provide public access to these important collections and make them available to the local community in support of 
exhibitions, displays and activities. 
 

A
genda Item

 419



5. Area Learning and Engagement  
The Community Engagement and Learning team are responsible for the design, creation, marketing and delivery of participatory learning 
sessions for young people in school and family groups, as well as other collections learning activity in both informal and formal settings, 
both within the museum and beyond in to the community. 
 

6. Business Development 
Business development and marketing functions form the bulk of this cost. Marketing functions include visitor research, targeted marketing 
campaigns, museum and What’s On leaflets, posters, website development, email marketing, advertising and media relations leading to 
free editorial and promotions. Business development provides strategic guidance and direction, monitors performance, levers funding from 
external sources including Renaissance and Arts Council, and liaises closely with senior councillors and officers where appropriate. 
 

These budget headings reflect the headings in the Venue Plans, making it easier to understand where money is being spent and how 
Bursledon Windmill and Eastleigh Museum directly benefit. The budget has been modelled to include staff increments and the 1% pay award. 
They also include more accurate projections in relation to VAT costs, the financial activity which will be included in the trading arm and 
projected income from gift aid (where applicable).  
 
The Trust strategy takes a more business-focused approach.  Key aims include: 
 

a) The centrally provided exhibition programmes will be increasingly cost-effective and commercial with the objective of increasing visitors 
and income. Stronger connections will be made between the community museum and flagship venue programmes: for example, 
Hampshire’s Big Theme 2014 (1914 – Commemorating World War 1); Lego Lost Worlds Zoo 

b) Expenditure in marketing (both print-based and digital) will increase in support of these programmes and their income/ visitor targets 
c) Expenditure in fundraising will increase in support of meeting revenue external investment targets 
d) Expenditure in business development expertise will be maintained and strengthened to support long-term development plans, revenue 

and capital investment for culture across Hampshire, including in Eastleigh Borough 
e) Levering additional investment for public programming across all venues, including into Eastleigh Borough. It will be allocated across 

arts and museums public programmes on an annual basis or in relation to specific projects which have secured external investment, 
with priority given to partners demonstrating most strategic commitment. 

 
In addition, we intend to report from time to time on external investment secured and/applied for, and in kind support generously received from 
volunteers, trustees, businesses and other individuals and/or organisations.   
 
An example of this external benefit is the recently secured Heritage Lottery Funded programme - Inspiring a Culture of Philanthropy in the 
Hampshire Solent Area. This project will create opportunities for the Hampshire Cultural Trust and other Museums in the area to develop their 

20



fundraising networks and skills. This three-year programme aims to create a culture of philanthropy, and inspire a real step change for both the 
sector and the philanthropic community in the Hampshire Solent area.  
 
Recommendation 
That the 2015/16 budget update is noted by the committees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

21



Appendix 1 

Eastleigh Museum 

 

Expenditure 

Actuals 

2014/15 

£ 

Budget 

2015/16 

£ 

Actuals 

Aug 15 

 £ 

 Bursledon Windmill 

 

Expenditure 

Actuals 

2014/15 

£ 

Budget 

2015/16 

£ 

Actuals 

Aug 15 

£ 

Venue Management - salaries 9,607 9,663 4,027  Venue Management - salaries 22,076 31,301 13,042 

Venue Management - costs* 11,667 19,264 3,235  Venue Management - costs* 5,937 7,500 3,069 

Public Programmes (exhibitions) 21,004 18,433 7,680  Public Programmes (exhibitions) 4,789 4,608 1,920 

Collections 42,941 45,421 18,925  Collections 6,611 11,355 4,731 

Area Learning and Engagement 17,728 24,431 10,179  Area Learning and Engagement 23,474 24,431 10,179 

Business Development 13,843 22,577 9,407  Business Development 13,843 22,577 9,407 

Total Expenditure 116,790 139,789 53,453  Total Expenditure 76,730 101,772 42,348 

Income 4,830 6,695 113  Income 3,054 6,695 2,545 

Net Expenditure 111,960 133,094 53,340  Net Expenditure 73,679 95,077 39,805 

 

 

 

Total Net Expenditure Actuals 

2014/15 

£ 

Budget 

2015/16 

£ 

Actuals 

Aug 15 

 £ 

Eastleigh Museum 111,960 133,094 53,340 

Bursledon Windmill 73,679 95,077 39,805 

Total Net Expenditure 185,639 228,171 93,145 

    

Income Actuals 

2014/15 

£ 

Budget 

2015/16 

(indicative) 

£ 

Actuals 

Aug 15 

 £ 

Hampshire Cultural Trust 

EBC Eastleigh Museum  

EBC Windmill 

BPC Windmill 

125,239 

30,000 

27,728 

2,672 

167,771 

30,000 

27,728 

2,672 

93,145 

0 

0 

0 

Total Income 185,639 228,171 93,145 

22


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Curator's Report
	4 Budget Report

